



Fwd: 2BE-GRE1621 revised spill plan and updated abandonment & restoration plan - follow up

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Draft To: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>

Mon, Sep 16, 2019 at 3:07 PM

From: **Campbell, Bridget (AADNC/AANDC)** <bridget.campbell@canada.ca>
Date: Mon, Sep 16, 2019 at 2:10 PM
Subject: RE: 2BE-GRE1621 revised spill plan and updated abandonment & restoration plan - follow up
To: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Okonkwo, Godwin (AADNC/AANDC) <godwin.okonkwo@canada.ca>

Hello Sergey Kuflevskiy,

Thank you for your follow-up email - I apologize that this review has not yet been addressed. The responses are satisfactory to address the concerns put forward by Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada.

Regards,

Bridget Campbell

Coordinator, Water Resources, Nunavut Regional Office
Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada
bridget.campbell@canada.ca / Tel: (867) 975-4282

Coordinatrice, Ressources hydriques, Bureau régional du Nunavut
Relations Couronne-Autochtones et Affaires du Nord Canada
bridget.campbell@canada.ca / Tel: (867) 975-4282

From: Sergey Kuflevskiy [mailto:sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 12:39 PM
To: Campbell, Bridget (AADNC/AANDC)
Cc: Okonkwo, Godwin (AADNC/AANDC)
Subject: 2BE-GRE1621 revised spill plan and updated abandonment & restoration plan - follow up

Hi Bridget,

I am the NWB Technical Advisor assigned to Agnico Eagle's Greyhound Project.

I just wanted to follow up on the earlier email from the NWB asking if the updates in SC and AR Plans Agnico implemented in response to CIRNAC's comments are satisfactory.

Thank you,